Transfer from Pittsburgh-Xenia Theological Seminary
HISTORY

Florence M. Lewis joined the faculty of Pittsburgh-Xenia Theological in 1947, the first female member of the faculty. She established and taught in the Department of Christian Education which granted the M.R.E. degree. Ms. Lewis held this position until 1952. No biographical information has been found.

SCOPE

The record of Florence M. Lewis contains a photograph from a denominational publication and the program for her inauguration to the faculty.

Completed September 16, 2002.

MWS.